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File No.6-MPB004/2022-BHO 93
1744312022

HXA TGN [GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
qafaRuT, ae Td Frerarg TRade HAred
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST & CLIMATE CHANGE
THE A aafrere, siraTeil INTEGRATED REGIONAL OFFICE. BHOPAL
Kendriya Paryavaran Bhavan, Link Road No.3, -5, Ravi Shankar Nagar,
BHOPAL - 462016 (M.P.)

TEL: 0755-2466525 E-mail: rowz.bpl-mef@nic.in

File No. 6-MPB 004/2022-BHO/ Date: 2.5702/2022

To,
The Principal Secretary (Forests)
Govt. of Madhya Pradesh
Vallabh Bhavan, Bhopal
(M.P)

Sub : Diversion of 4.977 ha Protected Forest land for widening /strengthening of
Rat\am-Morwani-Umar-Raoti-Bajna Road in favour of Executive Engineer,
Public Works Division in Ratlam District of Madhya Pradesh.

Ref: APCCF (LM), M.P. letter No. F-5/1087/2021/10-11/113 dated 12/01/2022.

Sir,

With reference to the above mention subject and letter under reference, undersigned is
directed to inform you that as per DSS analysis some of the forest ared (as per Working Plan
Boundary) does not included in the proposed diversion.

A copy of DSS map is enclosed and request you to include all the area falling in forest
(1.44 KM) required for this project shall be submitted.

Yours faithfully

Encl.- DSS report. /H@/W{LM

(Hare Ram Kumar)
Technical Officer (F orestry)

Copy to: The PCCF (LM) and Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of MP, Bhopal

Signed by Hare Ram Kumar
Date: 25-02-2022 13:24:28
Reason: Approved




